

PROF. DR. ADNAN SILAJDŽIĆ



Dr. Adnan Silajdžić is a full-time professor at the Department of ‘Aqidah (dogmatics), Tasawwuf and Comparative Religions at the Faculty of Islamic Studies of the University of Sarajevo. He completed his primary education in Radovlje near Visoko. In 1976/77 he graduated from the Gazi Husrev-bey Madrasa in Sarajevo and studied theology at the Faculty of Islamic Theology. In 1988, after passing the Thesaurus in Christian Dogmatics, he completed his postgraduate studies at the Faculty of Catholic Theology in Zagreb. At the Institut Catholique in Paris, he spent the academic year of 1991 on specialist training in the history of major world religions (Judaism, Christianity and Islam). He did his PhD in 1993. on the philosophical theology of Abu al-Hasan al-Ash'ari, one of the most important classical Muslim thinkers. The areas of his scientific interest are ‘aqa'id (dogmatics), religiology and Islamic philosophy.

CONTACT

Address: Ćemerlina St. 54, 71000 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina

Main building, ground floor, office no. 134

Phone: +387 33 251 018

Email: adnan.silajdzic@fin.unsa.ba

EDUCATION

Degree program	Timeframe
PhD in <i>Institution:</i> University of Sarajevo, Faculty of Philosophy <i>The dissertation title:</i> <i>Eš'arijevo učenje o Božijim Imenima i Atributima</i> [al-Ash'ari's Teaching on God's Names and Attributes]	1998
MA in Christian Dogmatics <i>Institution:</i> Faculty of Catholic Theology, Zagreb <i>The dissertation title:</i> <i>Naravno i nadnaravno u apologetici Đuro Gračanina</i> [Natural und Supernatural in the Apologetics of Đuro Gačanin]	1988
BA in Islamic Theology <i>Institution:</i> Faculty of Islamic Theology, Sarajevo	1977-1981

WORK EXPERIENCE

Position	Timeframe
Full Professor <i>University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	2003 -
Associate Professor <i>University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	2001 - 2003
Assistant Professor <i>University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	1998 - 2001
Lecturer of 'Aqa'id <i>University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	1996 - 1998
Lecturer of Hadith	1986 - 1988
Teaching Assistant <i>University of Sarajevo – Faculty of Islamic Studies</i>	1981 - 1988

INSTITUTIONAL SERVICE

Role	Timeframe
Editor-in-Chief of journal <i>Znakovi vremena</i>	1999 - 2003

TEACHING

TEACHING AT THE FACULTY OF ISLAMIC STUDIES IN SARAJEVO

Study cycle	Courses
BA	Introduction to the Basics of Islamic Belief; Fundamental Teachings of Judaism and Christianity; Introduction to the Study of Kalam; Introduction to the Study of Religion
MA	Islam and the Contemporary World
PhD	Islam in the View of Christian Authors

MENTORING/ COACHING EXPERIENCE

Institution and Program	Activity	Timeframe
Faculty for Islamic Studies University of Sarajevo ThD Mentor	Mr. Samir Beglerović, <i>Abdul Kadir Gejlani i derviški red kaderija</i>	2008
Faculty for Islamic Studies University of Sarajevo PhD Mentor	Mr. Orhan Bajrektarević, <i>Utjecaj Ibn Rušda na razvoj moderne arapsko-islamske filozofije</i>	2011
University of Zagreb Faculty of Philosophy PhD Mentor	Orhan Jašić, <i>Bioetička problematika u publikacijama Islamske zajednice u Bosni i Hercegovini od 1945 do 2012.</i>	2015
Faculty for Islamic Studies University of Sarajevo PhD Mentor	Mustafa Prljača, <i>Arapski politeizam pred pojavu islama</i>	2016
University of Zagreb Faculty of Philosophy PhD Mentor	Kerim Sušić, <i>Pojam sreće u filozofiji al-Fârâbîja: klasični izvori i utjecaji na srednji vijek</i>	2017
Faculty for Islamic Studies University of Sarajevo	Mr. Nihad Čamdžić, <i>Predstavljanje i analiza</i>	2020

PhD Mentor	<i>glavnih tokova religijske misli u Iranu - Od II svjetskog rata do danas</i>	
Faculty for Islamic Studies University of Sarajevo PhD Mentor	<i>Mr. Saudin Gobeljić, Klasična muslimanska teološka percepcija drugih religijskih tradicija</i>	2021.
Faculty for Islamic Studies University of Sarajevo PhD Mentor	<i>Mr. Vahid Fazlović, Akaidiska misao u prvoj polovini dvadesetog stoljeća.</i>	2022.
Faculty for Islamic Studies University of Sarajevo PhD Mentor	<i>Mr. Damir Babajić, Utjecaj islamskog vjersko-teološkog razumijevanja fenomena boli i patnje na kvalitetu života osoba s posebnim potrebama</i>	2022.
Faculty for Islamic Studies University of Sarajevo MA Mentor	<i>Haris Dubravac, Nasrovo razumijevanje dijaloga među religijama</i>	2016.
Faculty for Islamic Studies University of Sarajevo MA Mentor	<i>Hamza Muratspahić, Razumijevanje religije islama u djelima Željka Mardešića (Jakova Jukića)</i>	2016.
Faculty for Islamic Studies University of Sarajevo MA Mentor	<i>Alimi Petrit, Potrebe, mogućnosti i perspektive muslimansko kršćanskog dijaloga u Švicarskoj</i>	2013.
Faculty for Islamic Studies University of Sarajevo Magister's thesis Mentor	<i>Orhan Jašić, Religioznost i njen utjecaj na kvalitet života studentske populacije</i>	2012.
Faculty for Islamic Studies University of Sarajevo Magister's thesis Mentor	<i>Vahid Fazlović, Akaidske teme Abdurahmana Adila Čokića</i>	2012.
Faculty for Islamic Studies University of Sarajevo Magister's thesis Mentor	<i>Ivica Križ, Predstavljanje islama katolicima kod dr. Tomislava Jablanovića (1921-1986)</i>	2012.

RESEARCH PROJECTS

Project Title	Institution	Role in the project	Timeframe
Belief and Theology Facing the Challenges of the Idea of Establishing a Global World Order	Faculty of Islamic Studies, University of Sarajevo		2022

PUBLICATIONS

Books

- Adnan Silajdžić, *40 hadisa sa komentarom*, [40 Hadith with Commentary] Udruženje ilmije, Sarajevo, 1993.
Reprint izdanje, Glavni odbor Islamske zajednice u Švicarskoj, 1994.
2. Adnan Silajdžić, *Muslimani između tradicije i moderniteta*, [Muslims Between Tradition and Modernity], VKB, Sarajevo, 1995.
 3. Adnan Silajdžić, *Filozofijska theologija Abu al-Hasana al-Aš'arija*, [The Philosophical Theology of Abu al-Hasan al-Ash'ari], BKC, Sarajevo, 1999.
 4. Adnan Silajdžić, *Islam u otkriću kršćanske Europe*, [Islam in the Discovery of Christian Europe], Fakultet islamskih nauka, Sarajevo 2003.
 5. Adnan Silajdžić, *Kriza religijskog identiteta u današnjem svijetu*, [Crisis of Religious Identity in Today's World], Fakultet islamskih nauka, Sarajevo, 2004.
 6. Adnan Silajdžić, *Muslimani u traganju za identitetom*, [Muslims in Search of an Identity], Fakultet islamskih nauka i El-Kalem, Sarajevo, 2006.
 7. Adnan Silajdžić, *Muslim Perceptions of Other Religions*, Fakultet islamskih nauka i El-Kalem, Sarajevo, 2006.
 8. Adnan Silajdžić, Samir Beglerović, *Akaidna učenja Ebu Hanife*, [Abu Hanifa's 'Aqa'id Teachings], El-Kalem, Sarajevo, 2016.
 9. Adnan Silajdžić, *Ogledi o sunnetu i hadisu*, [Essays on Sunnah and Hadith], El-Kalem i Fakultet islamskih nauka, Sarajevo, 2019.
 10. Adnan Silajdžić, Samir Beglerović, *Akaidna učenja imama Ahmeda ibn Hanbela*, [Imam Ahmad ibn Hanbal's 'Aqa'id Teachings], El-Kalem, Sarajevo, 2021.
 12. Samir Beglerović, Adnan Silajdžić, Rešid Hafizović, Orhan Jašić, Bajram Dizdarević, *Religija i theologija pred izazovima novog svjetskog poretka*, [Religion and Theology Facing the Challenges of New World Order], „OFF-SET“, Tuzla, 2023.

Updated: 03. 06. 2024.